
Councilon Present: 

Councilors Ah~nt: 

AIMl P11:~111. 

MINUTES OF THE METRO COUNCIL 

January 20, 1994 
<Special McetintU 

Council Chamber 

Presiding Officer Judy Wyen, Deputy Presiding Officer f..d Wuhington. Richard 
Dtvlin, Jim Gardner. Make Gates. Sandi Hansen. Jon Kvislad. Ruth McFarland, 
Susan McLain. Rod Monroe. Terry Moon: and George Van Bergen 

Rot1er Buchanan 

Exccullve Ulfacer Rena Cusma 

Prcsadang Officer Wyers called the special meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. 

L INTROPUCT!ONS 

None. 

L CITIZEN COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COUNCIL ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

None. 

1. EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMMUNICATIONS 

None. 

~ RESOLUTIONS 

:Ll Rcsolutjon No. 94-1848, For the P\lrooK of Autborjzina lhc E&ccutjvc Q(fiqr to Enter imo a EraochjK 
A&reemcot wjth Wjl!1JDC1tc Rcwurccs. Inc .. Coe Constrvstjon and Opcc11joo of lhc Metro Wgt Statjon 

Presiding Officer Wyers gnc a bnd history or Resulu11on No. 94-1848 10-d11e. She explained lhe Council considcml 
and voted on the resolution al the September 9, 1993, Council meeting. She uad that vote had failed 11 716. She uid at 
the Scp1embcr 23 Council, the resolution Wil.\ reconsidered ~ that 11 could be returned to the Solid Wu1e Commincc for 
add111onal con1idera11on. 10 then return to 1he Council for final cons1dera11on before or on JanUM)' I~. 1994. She uid 
the Council considered 11 at the January 13 regular Council meeting and voted to pmtponc considerauon of the resolut1on 
10 1h1s special mttllng 

Presiding Officer Wyers opened a pubhc heuing. 

Marne DID Fow!c:r. City of Orcaon C'ily. 320 Warner-Milne R<Mld. On:aon Cny. u.id Orcaon City's position on lhc 
issues ccntcml on their agrccmcn1 wuh Mcuo for Metro South Station <MSS). He said lhll qrcemmt would expin: 
J111uary 1996. He uid the current agreement allowed for 255,000 ions to be procnscd annually. He said he wanted to 
clarify 1ha1 lack or communi~uon to-dlle from O~gon Ci1y to Mnro did not mean !hey wen: prepared 10 incrcue 
tonnage levels when the agrccmcnl wu rcncgo1ia1ed. He said lhc area surrounding MSS had chanaed since at wu built. 
He Hid zoning had gone from industraal 10 tourisltcommcrcial ronin& and u.id lhc End of 1hc Orcaon Trail complex 
<EOTI was bcmg bu1l1 and 1h11 1hc an:a wu in tran1ilion. He u.id lhc Clackamette Cove area wu m lhc process of 
being rezoned al1<> He wd ii wu po11ible 10 conunuc MSS opcra11oru similar 10 how they had been conducted to:daic, 
but said Orcaon City dad not plan 10 1nc~ curttm 1onnaae levels proceucd. 



METRO COUNCIL 
January 20, 1994 
Page 2 

The Council and Mayor fowler d1scu~r,cd 1he issues, including whelher or nol he had been con1ac1cd by Metro s1aff 
about 1onnage level limits. 

Eucutive Offi~r Cusma noted she and Bob Manin. Director of Solid Waste, had met with Mayor Fowler. and that 
Merrie Waylen. Senior Managemtnt Analys1. had met wi1h members of the Oregon City Council during the 1imc period 
m qucs1ion. 

Councilor Moore noted she 1alkcd earlier to Mayor Fowler the date of this mttling. She uid she wrote 10 1he Oregon 
City Commission on Juiuary ~ to tell them about Council action to-dale and to ask them for their input. 

Councilor McLain noted she communicated to the Oregon City Council via Ms. Waylett to let them know Councilors 
11.·erc willin(l tO te\lify m Oregon Clly on 1he issues. 

Commjujoosr Bob Lj&ht. Oregon Cny Comm1rnon. 320 Warner-Milne Road. Oregon C11y. said Oregon City had borne 
disposal responsibilities for the region 10-date. but said those responsibilities should now be spread across the region 

Emil) Krocn. Program Coordmator for Opcra1ions. City of Tualatin. 18880 SW Maninv..z1 Ave .. Tualatin. introduced 
I.preen Edm. Solid Wute Muiager. City of Tigard. l312S SW Hall Blvd., Tigard. Ms. Kroen distributed wr111en 
testimony and spoke from same. She said September 1993. 1he Metro Council voted to reconsider its decision not 10 
tiuild the Wil110nville Transfer Station <Metro West Station or MWS) in order to gather addihonal information on the 
fiOIOCial conchtion of Metro's Sohd Waste fund; 1onnage forecasts; and 1he credit wonhincss of 1he applicanl (Willamcne 
Resources. Inc. or WRll. She asked the Council what they knew now about those three issues they did not know m 
September 1993. She said a decision no1 to build MWS would con1rad1ct Metro's Rc&jonal Sohd Waste Mao11cmen1 
fljD cRSWMPI; make haulers in Washington County travel long d1sl.vlees and nusc addilll>nal road nainteuixe coSIS. 
more air pollullon, make Washington County can ra1es inequitably and an1ficially higher 1han rates in lhe rest of the 
region; commit Metro to permanently high tonnage levels at MSS and/or causc Metro 10 1mpo1e now con1rol solution~; 
and SC\'erely scar Metro's regional partnerships with loc<tl JUflsd1ctions. 

Ms Edm rnncurrcd wnh Ms. Krocn·s 1cs11mony. She said she spoke as a member of the Washington Coumy Solid 
Wutc Sy•tems Design S1ccnng Comm111cc tSlccnng Commi11cc1 and uid lhe proposalls) to build MWS were buih on a 
decade of work by all panics involved. She urged lhe Council to adopt Resolution No. 94-1848. 

John Walker. S1ccnng Commlllcc member. said he owned and opcra&ed Walker's Garbage Scrv1u. and urged the 
Coum:il to adopt the resolution on behalf of Wulungton County haulers. 

Marne Sieve S1olt.e. Cny of Tualatin. 18880 SW Manmau1 A\"e., Tu11atm . .aid Metro wu no longer complyin& w11h 
1he RSWMP He said Washmgton County haulers ch;argcd more ~use they had 10 travel fanher and pick up more. 
He 1.;ud a greal deal of money and staff lime had been 5pent to dcmon11r11c that Metro needed the MWS. He u1d all 
1:ondu111on• pointed 10 1hc need for a west transfer •lation. bul thal my1uenou1ly. Metro •taff had chan&ed their 
rccommenda11on on the mue approxmutcly eight month• ago. He wd the C~il dlould ult what wu bell for lhe 
region. He uid Wuhmgton County wu bc&iMin& to feel like a "poor orphan child" in 1he region. 

Merle !ryjnc. Wlllamcne Resourcn. Inc .. vice president. gave hi11orical back&round on lhc hi1tory of Resolution No. 
94-184K and WR1'1 dfom to 111e. build and operate MWS to-date. He wd tonnqe incrc.sc1 ju111fied buildina a new 
transfer 11a11on. He wd WRI procured consulung 1ervicn to cuminc Me1ro·1 1onnaie forecau. He laid tonnqe dtd 
dccrc»e due to the economy. curbside recychna. and Metro'• 63 percent 1ncrcuc in di5pou.I rain over a th~-ycar 
penod. He u1d WR1'1 con•ullUlls e111nwcd that tonnqe would be&in to increuc 1-2 prrcent per year. He wd Metro 
staff d151&rced with their con1ultant'1 tonnqe cstinwcs. Mr lrvi~ di1CU11Cd diapoul and recyclina e11inwes further. 
He wd Metro's analy•i• WU flawed and dilCUHed it funhcr. He dilCUllcd WRl'1 lctlcr of credit which he laid 



METRO COUNCIL 
January 20. 1994 
Paie 3 

El«utivc Officer Cusma had difficulties with He discussed that letter of credil and ootM WR I had just ~eivcd a new 
lencr of credit (dis1ributed at a previous Solid Waste Committee mttting and filed in lhe Resolution No. 94-1848 file) 
already provided 10 the Council. from the U.S. National Banlt of Oregon. Mr. Irvine discussed the lctlc:r of credit 
funhc:r. He said if 1hc: Council had not found the leuc:r of credit accep11blc:, bonds could not be sold and the pmjcc1 
would not proceed. He said the lcuer of credit also d~t with risk iHues. He ~id lhc financial package was paucmed 
af1er the RicdeltMetro Composler financing package and said Metro rate payen would not be liable for financial failure 
of the iransfer Sllllion. Mr. ll"\·1nc noted Ex~u1ive Officer Cusma had stated the franchise was a good one. that the site 
was good. 1hat WRI was qualified 10 operate as the franchisee. and that at any other time. this project wold have hct-n a 
gnnrl nor l(l ru!"'uc.• He said E~eculi,·e Officer Cus1TU bclie\'cd that ou1s1anding solid waste issues, fin:mci:al :and 
otherwise. had 10 be resolved before Metro decided to initiate a new transfer station. He said many of those issues had 
been resoh·cd as of this date and tha1 tonnage wa.\ increasing. He said those factors and the new leuer of credit should 
answer any remainmg ques11ons Me1ro staff had. He said the questions being asked now should not cons111ute the 
deciding factors on whether or not a needed-transfer station would be built. 

Bed\· Crockc!!. Paramctrix, Inc .. project manager. said she had served as manager of Metro's Solid Waste Planning 
Program for six ycan, but said she spoke as a Washington County citiun at this meeting. She 1a1d her perspective: on 
the iHues involved planning and public policy and liSled planners who had con1ributed to the development and 
completion of 1he RSWMP. She said people had worked hard on the RSWMP because: they believed Metro would Car:)' 
out the promises made to local Jurisd1c11ons to 1mplcmcn1 rrg1onal solid wute disposal and planning and said the 
RSWMP was a distinct polii;y of Metro's. She asked where and/or when the RSWMP had been amended to state lhcrc 
would be only one transfer stallon facilily in Washington County. She Hid such amendments were supposed 10 proceed 
wnh regional consensus. She asked for nhdauon on the s1atemc:nt given by staff that tonnage numbers listed were 
ttrossly inaccurate. 

Presiding Officer Wyen asked Ms. Crockell 1f she had been made aware of Resolution No. 94-1892. For the Purpose of 
Revising Chapter~ of the Regional Solid Waste Management Plan and Adjusting Tonnagn al Metro F1e1h11cs. Ms. 
Crocke11 said she knew of the rcsolu11on, but had the 1mprcmon thal regional panncrs were noi. 

lklb PctclJOn. rn1zcn. 8655 SW Parkv1ew. Bcavenon. said not e••er)' decision was a w1n1win proposllion He said 
Metro had 10 deal with the 1992 Metro Charter and 1hc planning manda1c of same 10 deal wuh an11cipa1cd changn m the 
region. He u1d 1hc waste meam w·ould continue to change and go up and down. He said MSS was handling 1u curttnt 
was1e stream and that Metro Cenrral S1at10n 1MfS1 was ,.astly undcr-u11h1.ed. He said recycling technologies were 
replacmg the need for large 1ransfer uauons He u1d such fac1hues i:ould be valuable m the future, but u1d new 
fac1lt11es were not needed now. He said the best u~ for 1he estimated S 10 million 10 build the 1ransfer Slat ion would be 
for plmnmg functions. 01her regional flK:1l111n and 10 eununc whether or not ~hd waste ra1es could be lowered. He 
...... d Melro ~hould belier ut1h1.c eus11ng transfer stations and regulate solid waste now. He said cast Multnomah Coun1y 
or Troutdale rcprc:scnlcd bcuer options for a new 1ran1fcr s1ation. and u1d a new transfer station should be compctiuvely 
hid. 

P1,·e Ptul!ws. Solid Wute Admmi11ra1or. Clackanw Coun1y Sohd Wu1c Dcpanment, 902 Abernethy Rold. Oregon 
Cll)'. u1d he wu asked 10 relay the Clackamas founry Board of Comm11110ncrs' concerns about comrnitmen11 made to 
Oregon C'ny and C'lackamu County b) Mc1ro on the 1ran1fer 11at1on. He wd he had stated to Cl.:kamu County 
rcprcscnlall\'Ci and i;111zcn1 many lllllC' 1ha1 Metro would build a new tr1111fcr 11a1ion and ahat he would be surprised if 
Merro did nor do w. He u1d tonnage was mcrcumg. He said Clack.anw County had worked with MClro staff on the 
2040 Program and that Metro csumated the rcg1on'1 population would incre.uc by I million and uid lhal incruK meant 
whd wasle d11poul services should be increucd alw. He u1d 1f those population 1ncrasc csumaaes were true. t.hcrt 
11.·ould be (ewer s11cs on which 10 site a 1ranlfer 11a11on. He said u Iona u MSS operated at ill cumnt level. there 
would be no rc.tJ opponunuy 10 provide po11-c.ollc:c11on recovery which he wd was a strona &oal and desire of 
Clackanw County's'° that 11 could funher i11 own w.u1e rcduc1ion cffons. He wd ClackARW Coun1y wu readlina 



METRO COUNCIL 
January 20, 1994 
Page 4 

the crisis poim with regard 10 yard debris disposal and could we 1 1r1nder f1eili1y for yard debris alone. He said 
Clackamas County urged the Council 10 adopt Resolution No. 94-1848. 

Estle Harlan. Tri-County Council. uid that entity wu comprised of rcprcscrn1tivcs from the six collection 1SM>Ci1tions 
in the region. and uid all h1ulers she had spoken to had staled tonnage had incrcucd and not decreased. She uid 
tonnage had not decruscd since yard debris recyclinJ had staned. She said there was 1 phenomenon called the "full ~ 
syndrome.· She said even when people recycled. they still found 01her items to fill their cans with. Presiding Officer 
Wyers no1ed Jeanne Boy. Recycling Advcates. 2420 SW Boundary St., Portland. had submined a letter for the record 
(filed with the record of this mtttingl and read it for the record 
Steve LNranq, citizen and former Wuhington Coun1y Commissioner. said the proposed transfer station represented 
nine years of effort involving countless hours of l1bor and untold dollars spent. He explained the history of trying 10 site 
a transfer station in Washington County and said Metro was not complying with its own policy as slated. He said the 
Washington County plan had rettived unanimous support from 10 city councils and 11id he could not recall any other 
item or issue which had received 1ha1 kind of support. He u1d Metro had violated the trust of loal jurisdictions. 

Presiding Officer Wyers asked 1f any 01her persons present w11hed 10 testify. No other persons appeared 10 testify and 
the public hearing was closed. 

Executive Officer Cusma discussed her rccommcndalion not 10 build and said ii was not an easy one to make. She 
reiterated she had no difficulty wnh the firm involved and did not dispute the desirability of the facility. She said 
tonnage elitimalcs were best left to the experts and said the political considerations raised 11 this meeting were beside the 
poin1. She said the real issues cemered on what Metro could afford; the 1immg of the project; and how much risk would 
be 1aken wnh r1tcpayer money. She said the project would cost S 11 mill ion to build and represent 1 20 year. ~S 
million commitment. She said ii would add S4 10 Metro'~ current upping fees dunng a 1ime of major uncertainty aboul 
Metro's long-term ability 10 finance the solid wute system on a stable and an equitable basis. She said Metro's rates 
were already the highest m Oregon and Metro wu lm1ng cuslorncn. She uid 1f a 11a1e-0f-1he-art f1eili1y wu built 
which no one used, the public would pay for it. She uid 1ha1 was 1he wnc public which had endured a 400 percent 
increase in lipping fees to finance 1he closure of the St. Johns Undfill (SJL> and shipping garbage 10 the Columbia 
Ridge Landfill. She said constituents were wilhng 10 pay for such necessary services, but said she could not uk them 10 
pay for a f1eilny 1h11 was no1 truly ncussary. She uad the Supreme Court would review whether or not local 
JUnsd1c11ons could direct liOlid waste flow and said Metro should wan for that dec11ion before ii added major new 
obligations 10 lhe regional solid ~·ute system. She u1d during i11 l'OOll recent financi1l shortfall, Metro had 10 climmale 
an enlirc dcpanmcm. She said she could 001 1uppon 1ubj~tin1ci11~n110 paying for a m1jor new 1alid waste f1eih1y 
She said Metro wu not financially secure hued on recent sohd wute tonnage incrcua as some had clamlCd. She said 
no 1onnagc csllmates made would ucced 1he capacity of currcntl)·~xis11n1 lransfer station(ll. 

Councilor Mcuin said she s1ill planned 10 vote m fnor of lhe Wilsonville sne because panncrsh1p1 between loc&I 
1urisdu:11ons and Metro were 1mponan1. She 111d illl 1he aovemmcnrs involved wanted the bell op11on1 for the region. 
She said 1he site was a good one and 1ha1 there had ~n no disagrccmcn1 on that as1ue. She said Wilsonville wu 
1.1.ilhng to hosl the facility now. bu1 pombly not later. She u1d me supponed pubhctprivate partnerships and u1d the 
company involved wu a good one. 

Councilor Gardner said he had been 1m·olved m 1hi1 procc11 for 1 Iona lime. He wd commi1mcn11 had been made and 
broken over the yun. He d1scu11ed the h111ory of siting the transfer 11111on be&iMang with the tint proposed site on 
TV Highway. He wd after that effort, Metro decided to allow local jurisdictions 10 procure their own 11tcs and reviled 
1he RSWMP 10 do Ml. He 111d Wuhmgton County ~urned with their own locally developed 1alu1ion which wu put 
1n10 1hc RSWMP. He wd thll they were allowed to dc\'elop their own 1alution u Iona u they complied with the rcst 
of RSWMP'1 provi11oru. He 111d 1hcir proposal wu noc com1stcn1 with the rest of the re11onal pl111 bccau1e 11 wu not 
co11-dfcc11ve. He 11id nccnsary services should be provided to 1he re11on in the most cost-effective w1y. He wd 



METRO COUNCIL 
J111uuy 20, 1994 
Paae 5 

.pprovina the f.-ciiiry u propoted would violate llw principle. He &aid recyclina technololY wu in tl'IDlition and more 
al1emative methoda would continue to be developed and 1onnaae would continue 10 drop. He laid Metro hid noc yet 
exercitcd Row control which it hid the riaht to do. He uid the procas over the lut few years leadin1 to this meeting 
h.ci been messy. He said the Council and the Executive Officer had punucd ccnain options and then dropped them to 
pul'lue othen. He uid this process h.ci changed due to the length of the process and changed circumstances. He said 
existing facilities should meet the region's needs now and in the future. 

Councilor Hansen uid she supponed the f1eility because it would complete the regional solid wute system 11 planned. 
She said tonnage was down 11 1hi~ timt. hut without Metro West Station there would be a system imbalance. She said 
the system h.ci not been redesigned to lddreu that imbalance. She said there wu no real proof Metro would save 
money by not buildina the sta1ion. She said that usumed the f1eility would never be nccdcd, or that tonnqe would not 
increase. She said construction coats would not decrease in the future. She uid there wu a need for the f1eility, and 
that without it. there would be no 1y1tem in pl.a:. She uid the •)"•tern should be redeai&ncd if Metro did not choose to 
build. She said it wu wrong to tell the rate payen they would uve money if the facility wu not built. 

Councilor Monroe said the 1y1tem currently in place could handle even the highest project tonnage amounts and uid 
Metro could impose now control. He llid if recycling rates reached their hi&hes1 projec1ions. 1onnqe would drop. He 
uid the reaion hid and would have a great deal of growth, but uid factors such u rccyclina and economic rcccuions 
could affect the need for additional M>lid wute f1eilities. 

Councilor K vi11.ci llid the public perception wu that Metro served the Ponland ua rather than outlyina. Im 
metropolitan areas. He llid the ci1iuns of his communi1y needed the tranafer 1ta1ion. 

Councilor Gates llid the decision to build or not to build wu not a decision in Ponland'1 favor. 

Preaidina Officer Wyers uid this i11ue had been a difficull one for the Council and uid they had received ample input 
from all panics. She llid she preferred an open, competitive bidding proceu and wu not inclined to suppon the 
propoaal before the Council. She said she did not vote in favor of Metro Central Station either. She uid the 1y1tem 
plan could be changed and noted the resolution before the Solid Waste Committee at this time to address ncceuuy 
changes in lhe reaional solid wute 1ys1em. She said Metro should continue 10 emphuize the recycling hierarchy. 

Councilor Devlin reviewed the history of the process 10 consider MWS and put and present Council feclina on same. 
He diKU5scd what IOQI jurisdictions wanted in relation to the facilities they hosted. He said different tonnqe fi1ures 
and projections on all f1eilitiea h.ci been aiven. He said the differina cbla did not lead to a conclusive decision llw the 
facility lhould not be built. 

Councilor Moore llid this i11ue had received multiple close votes to-date She diacuucd the nccdl of the reaioo and 
resource recovery aoata. She uid her commitment wu to have the bell and moll financially stable solid wute 1y1tcm. 
She said her vote did not mean lhe did not 1Uppon a &ood reaional solid WUle syatem. 

Per General Counsel Dan Cooper's opinion &iven 11 the January ll, 1994. Council mcetina on tnotiona made II the 
Council mcetina September 23. the Council had a main motion before them already ll this lime. 

Vose on M91jon 10 AdoJIS: Councilors Devlin, HllUCl1, Kvillld. McLain and Van Beraeo voccd aye. C-ouncilon 
Gardner, G11a. McFarland. Monroe, M~. Wllhm,ton and Wyen voccd nay. 
Councilor Buchanan wu lblcnl. The voce was 715 opposed and Raolutioa No. 94-
18'8 WU not adopted. 



METRO COUNCIL 
Jllluuy 20, 1994 
Pace 6 

1. tc>UNCll.08 COMMUNICATIONS AND COMMITTEE 8£PORTS 

Councilor Moore noted lhe had received respomcs 10 her lencr invilina IOCll jurildiclions 10 panicip.ae in Metro's 
prediclle lludy ad said Ille would keep the Council briefed on ume. 

All bulineu havm, been attended 10, Presidin& Officer Wym ldjoumed the spccill Council rneelin& a1 6:26 p.m. 

0;:~ 
t~Allen 
Clerk of the Council 
MCMIN9ot.020 


